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QUESTIONS: 
 
1. Is this bid for rental uniforms or direct purchase (one time purchase).   

Answer:  Bid is for direct purchase. Refer to Division 4 Section 1 (Specifications) 
of the bid documents. 

2. When will answers be released? 

Answer:  CCWA anticipates issuing the last addendum no later than 2:00 p.m. on 
Wednesday, August 31, 2022. 

3. What insurance is required? 

Answer:  Refer to Division 1 Section 2 (Risk Management Requirements) of the 
bid documents. 

 
4. Has this job been done in the past? 

Answer:  CCWA has awarded the uniforms contract through both bids and quotes 
in the past, according to the estimated contract value at the time. 

 
5. How do we acquire information for the previous bid? 

Answer: Uniforms were last quoted in 2018, and T&T Uniforms were awarded the 
contract. For information on T&T Uniforms 2018 unit prices see pages 4 through 6 
of this Addendum. 

 
6. Who is the awardee of the previous contract? 

Answer:  T&T Uniforms. 
 
7. What items were purchased? 

Answer:  In general, uniforms as described on Division 2 Section 4 (Bid Form). 
 
8. What are the differences between the previous RFP and this one? 

Answer: The current provider was not selected through an RFP but through 
request for quotes, as the annual spend at the time was estimated under the 
threshold amount for bidding. While CCWA does not guarantee any minimum or 
maximum orders during the next 12-month contract period, CCWA anticipates 
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spending over $50,000 in uniform orders, which meets the current threshold 
amount for a bid solicitation. 

9. How do we acquire historical data? 

Answer:  See answer to question No. 5. 
 
10. What are the logo files available for the embellishment EPS/AI OR DST FILE 

Answer:  Refer to Division 4 Section 1 (Specifications) of the bid documents. 

Available formats: AI, BMP, EPS, PNG, JPEG, and JPG. 
 
11. IS THIS A USA-MADE OR TAA-COMPLIANT PRODUCT? 

Answer:  No. 
 
12. Are samples required? If so, when are they to be submitted? 

Answer:  Refer to Division 4 Section 1 (Specifications) of the bid documents. 
 
13. How will invoices be submitted? 

Answer:  Refer to Division 4 Section 1 (Specifications) of the bid documents. 
 
14. What are the insurance requirements for the awardee? 

Answer:  See answer to Question No. 2. 
 
15. When does it have to be presented? 

Answer:  See answer to Question No. 2. 
 
16. Will this be a one-time purchase order (lump sum) for the annual buying 

period, or will there be incremental purchasing? 

Answer:  Refer to the RFB documents. 
 
17. How will the awardee be determined? 

Answer:  Refer to Division 1, Section 2 (General Information). 
 
18. Is there a points system being applied to determine the awardee? 

Answer:  No. 
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19. If XBE (MBE, SDB, 8(a), DBE) participation is required, how does it apply to 
this bid? 

Answer: Bidders are not required to be certified as any type of minority group in 
order to respond to this bid request. However, bidders seeking Small Local 
Business Enterprise (SLBE) bid discounts must provide CCWA SLBE certification. 

 
20. What XBE certifications are being considered in the bid? 

Answer:  None. 

 

 

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum must be signed and included in your submittal response. 

COMPANY NAME  

SIGNATURE  

DATE  
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